
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: UFO 130-2 Sensors
1 message

Ivar Donker <ivar.donker@relitech.nl> 24 May 2024 at 08:00
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

 

Yes please; can you send me a proforma for 5 pieces, then i will pay them immediately.

Thanks,

 

Hartelijke groet,
Ivar Donker

Relitech B.V.
van Siburgstraat 34
3863 HW Nijkerk
Tel:  +31 33 30333716

Mob:+31653983919
www.relitech.nl

 

No legal consequences can be derived from the contents of this e-mail neither is sender committed to these. The content of
this e-mail is exclusively intended for addressee(s) and information purposes. Should you receive this message by mistake,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of this message is strictly prohibited. Sender
accepts no liability for any damage resulting from the use and/or acceptation of the content of this e-mail. Always scan
attachments before opening them.

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2024 11:59
To: Ivar Donker <ivar.donker@relitech.nl>
Subject: Re: UFO 130-2 Sensors

 

Good morning Ivar,

 

Thank you for your enquiry.

 

Part number 0110566 - oxygen sensor OOM109-LF2 is currently in stock.  The price is  €85.40 each EXW.
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Please let me know if you would like me to email you a proforma invoice.

 

Many thanks.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 23 May 2024 at 10:41, Ivar Donker <ivar.donker@relitech.nl> wrote:

Hi Kate,

 

I was wondering if you have OOM109-LF2 Oxygen Sensors on stock?

I would need 5 pieces of them
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